



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

### **Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education**

**Tuesday 20 March 2018, 5.00 pm**

**Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell**

### **To: The Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education**

Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Bracknell Forest Council (Chairman)  
Madeline Diver, Associations Representing Teachers (VOICE) (Vice-Chairman)  
Councillor Ms Moira Gaw, Bracknell Forest Council  
Richard Harling, Church of England  
Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes MBE, Bracknell Forest Council  
Councillor Ian Leake, Bracknell Forest Council  
Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Bracknell Forest Council  
Rev Jackie Case, Free Churches - Methodist  
Wayne Erasmus, Free Churches  
Ruth Jackson, NAHT Headteacher  
Kathy Hadfield, Co-opted Member  
Carol Logan, Church of England  
Deborah Owen, National Union of Teachers (NUT)  
Arfan Rashid, Muslim faith  
Rabbi Zvi Solomons, Jewish faith  
Juanita Dunlop, Catholic Church  
Robyn Lynch, Catholic Church

**ALISON SANDERS**  
Director of Resources

#### **EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS**

- 1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
- 2 Follow the green signs.
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts.
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

If you require further information, please contact: Emma Young  
Telephone: 01344 352269  
Email: [emma.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk](mailto:emma.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk)  
Published: 19 March 2018



**Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education  
Tuesday 20 March 2018, 5.00 pm  
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House,  
Bracknell**

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are held in public are permitted. Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made.

**AGENDA**

	Page No
1. <b>Welcome and Apologies for Absence</b>	
2. <b>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</b>	
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 November 2017.	3 - 6
3. <b>Membership Update</b>	
4. <b>Annual report Including A-level report</b>	7 - 16
5. <b>Budget</b>	
- Increase in subscriptions	
6. <b>NATRE</b>	
7. <b>Matters arising from NASCARE</b>	
8. <b>Any Other Business</b>	
9. <b>Dates of Future Meetings</b>	
19 June 2018	
14 November 2018	